

Sean Yeomans

Internet Consultant, Web Developer, IT Professional, Musician, Father

sean@eswhy.com ph: 204.951.1274 website: <http://eswhy.com>

Summary

I've had an affiliation to computers and their uses since the early 1980's my first experience/exposure being a TRS-80, and Apple II. It wasn't until 1994 when I decided to treat my hobby as a career, and earned a Diploma of Multimedia Design and Communications.

Since 1995, I have been a: Digital Image editor, Interactive desktop/web app developer, 3D modeler, programmer and scripter for web, site designer and information architect, teacher and consultant.

My goals are to continually maintain and improve my knowledge and experience in the field in order to continue as an IT Professional, and thereby continue to be paid doing what I otherwise do for fun.

Specialties

PHP, ASP, XHTML/CSS, MySQL/MSSQL, FLASH, PHOTOSHOP, AFTER EFFECTS, MAXON CINEMA 4D, client liason, visual/process design, visual/process development, management of production/personnel, programming multilingualism

Experience

Freelance Developer/Consultant at Sean Yeomans Consulting

March 1998 - Present (10 years 4 months)

I offer expertise in information architecture, print and web production services, design and development of web services, data management systems, customer liason and communications, functional design and programming.

I also offer services in information system solutions/hosting, domain name registration, email and networking solutions, some hardware/networking installation/service.

Specializing in turning your real-world business processes into automated web-services, I exercise my ability to assimilate new and upcoming technologies and solutions to stay competitive and thoroughly useful to my clients.

Web Programmer at Clear Concepts

December 2007 - May 2008 (6 months)

Writing web apps using .NET, LAMP frameworks.

I was given tasks that involved developing ASP and PHP driven websites, database structures

using MSSQL and MySQL, and Interface Design using XHTML/CSS Box Model layouts.

i also helped develop the CMS/E-Commerce strategy, especially in areas of Templates/Theme building, module customizations.

Senior Web Developer at Relish Design Studio

June 2003 - November 2007 (4 years 6 months)

A Manager/Developer position, I oversaw the technical aspects of all web/cd-rom development, from design implementation, programming standards, database architectures, functional system design, scripting methods, media conformation, etc.

Key development points:

development through the use of key open-source web technologies, including

- Mac/*nix/Windows platforms

- apache web service

- mysql

- php

- javascript

- XML

- etc...

Speciaty Production:

- Flash/Interactive development platform

- Digital video production w/ flash, after effects, shake, etc

Chief Information Officer at Dial-A-Quote Inc.

January 2002 - August 2002 (8 months)

I was in charge of IT and development for a service aimed at providing Quotes and Referrals for, at first, Flooring Products and Services industies, and eventually all manner of Home Improvement and Construction services.

The company shut down after 6 months due to lack of foresight and disregard for expert advice.

Interface and Multimedia Designer at vLinx Inc.

September 2000 - October 2001 (1 year 2 months)

Brand development, web site traffic growth, web site UI

This was by far one of my more lavish jobs I've had. The Managament treated us like gold, and they seemed to hold the belief that they wouldn't get anywhere without happy, loyal staff. Quite refreshing!

1 recommendation available upon request

Education

Applied Multimedia Training Centres

Diploma, Multimedia Design and Communications, 1995 - 1996

In the Multimedia Design and Communications course we learned:

- Print and Layout design. Freehand, Photoshop, Quark XPress.
- Production of print and digital media pre-press, tech/creative techniques.
- Animation and Digital Video. Flash, Director, Premiere and After Effects.
- Interactive CD-Rom and Internet development. Director, Flash, HTML
- Programming. Javascript, Lingo, ActionScript, PHP/HTML/CSS
- 3D modeling and Animation. Infini-D, Cinema 4D, Maya basics.
- Story boarding, copy-writing, editing, project management

Interests

interactive apps/websites, graphic development, animations 2d/3d, creative development, music, story telling, debate